MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL GREATEST PLACE WORK SESSION

MEETING

Wednesday, February 20, 2008
Council Chamber

PLEASE NOTE: The proceedings of this meeting were not transcribed. To listen to the audio
recording, please contact the Metro Records Officer.

Councilors Present:

Rex Burkholder, Carl Hosticka, Carlotta Collette

Councilors Absent: Rod Park (excused)

David Bragdon (Council President), Kathryn Harrington, Robert Liberty,

Council President Bragdon convened the Metro Council Work Session Meeting at 2:00 p.m.

There being no further business to come before the Metro Council, Council President Bragdon
adjourned the meeting at 5:02 p.m.

ATTACHMENTS TO THE PUBLIC RECORD FOR THE MEETING OF

FEBRUARY 20, 2008

Doc. Date Document Description Doc. Number

2/20/08 2008 New Look/Making the Greatest Place Work Session Tentative | 022008cw-1
Agendas, Draft, February 20, 2008

2/13/08 Draft 5, Coordinated Public Involvement Plan, Urban and Rural 022008cw-2
Reserves, February 2008

2/14/08 Memo: 022008cw-3
Date: February 14, 2008
To: Metro Council
From: Ken Ray, Senior Public Affairs Coordinator
Re: Coordinated Public Involvement Plan on Urban and Rural
Reserves

2/19/08 Regional Infrastructure and Public Investment Analysis, February 022008cw-4
19, 2008

2/15/08 Investing in Communities Milestones, Draft 2/15/08 022008cw-5

2/20/08 Infrastructure Atlas of the Portland Metro Region, February 2008 022008cw-6

Discussion Draft




